MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MONROVIA TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE HELD THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2020

In accordance with Executive Order

N-29-20 and guidance from the California Department of Public Health on gatherings, members of the public were encouraged to participate in the meeting remotely. Public comment was accepted by email to PWComments@ci.monrovia.ca.su prior to 2:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

CONVENE: Vice Chair, Todd Hull convened the Regular Meeting of the Traffic Safety Committee on Thursday, September 17, 2020, at 4:01 p.m.

In attendance were Senior Management Analyst, Christopher Castruita and Management Assistant, Jaden Louie.

ROLL CALL: In attendance were Committee members Richard Gibson, Alex Tachiki, Lieutenant Dan Verna, Secretary Sheri Bermejo, and Vice Chair Todd Hull.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: It was moved by Committee member Bermejo, seconded by Committee member Tachiki, to approve the minutes of the June 18, 2020, meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT: None

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Req. # 2018-044 – Fifth Avenue from Duarte Road and California Street: Resident requests to install speed cushions. The committee approved installation of speed legends, a centerline stripe, and additional signage.

Public Input:

- 1. Philip Wray, City of Arcadia City Engineer (via email)
- 2. Req. #2019-024 East Cypress Avenue from California Avenue to Shamrock Avenue: Resident requests to install speed cushions. The committee approved installation of a centerline stripe and edge line of Sherman Avenue.
- 3. Req. #2020-001 Olive Avenue and Mayflower Avenue: Resident requests to increase pedestrian safety at intersection of Olive Avenue and Mayflower Avenue. The committee approved removal of the intersections' southern crosswalk and installation of "Keep Clear" pavement markings to facilitate turns from Olive Avenue onto Mayflower Avenue.

Public Input:

- 1. Megan Lundgren, resident of West Olive Avenue (via email)
- 4. Req. #2020-006 Bradbury Road from Lemon Avenue to Orange Avenue: Resident request for traffic calming on Bradbury Road, south of Lemon Avenue. The committee received an update that staff will install speed legends, a centerline stripe, and a high visibility crosswalk at the intersection of Bradbury Road and Lemon Avenue as part of the Renewal Northeast construction.
- 5. Req. #2020-007 Hacienda Drive from Lemon Avenue to Orange Avenue: Resident requests installation of speed humps. The committee received an update that staff will install speed limit signs and speed legends at mid-block as part of the Renewal Northeast construction.

Public Input:

1. Krista Kamer, resident of Hacienda Drive

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND STAFF: None

SCHEDULED MEETINGS: The next Regular Meeting of the Monrovia Traffic Safety Committee is scheduled for Thursday, October 15, 2020, at 4:00 p.m., in the Public Works Training Room, 600 South Mountain Avenue, Monrovia, California.

ADJOURNMENT: At 4:55 p.m., Vice Chair Todd Hull adjourned the meeting.